

Date: 5-11-2021

Called to order at 6:02 PM

Minutes approved (Nidia first, Grimm 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favor, none against)

## **Principal's Report:**

Teacher Appreciation week was a success. Teachers had something every day of the appreciation week. Special thanks out to Nidia for organizing and Ms. Alt for corporate connections.

Awards – Educational Media – out of 27 categories, Hollins High placed top 3 in 19 of the 27. Special thanks to Kolosey and Peneda.

Super Senior Sensation – Briana Lloyd received the Henry Deck award for best female athlete in the district.

This past Sat was the US History EOC – 202 test takers from Hollins High. Students received a catered breakfast from McDonalds as well as a swag bag. Teachers were able to review with the students 45 minutes before the EOC while they are breakfast. Feedback was very good.

FSA testing will be tougher to help with – it is over 2 days. Biology will have 450 kids.

Graduation will be more traditional this year. Same scheduled date time of Jun 2, 6:30 PM. More than 82 parents were on a call for graduate parents last night. Attendees will need a ticket. Tickets will be sold in groups of 2, 4, 6, or 8 through the students' r2d2 account. Initial limits will be 10 tickets per student. The activities will be traditional except that the stage will be in the outfield and attendees will be socially distanced in groups. Parking will be \$10 and there will be no concessions due to covid restrictions.

## **SAC Funding Requests:**

One SAC request for funding – \$499 for classroom supplies of notepads, glue sticks, etc. from 2 teachers together. Request approved ( $1^{st}$  Nidia,  $2^{nd}$  Grimm, all approve, no disapprove).

## **New Business:**

Orlando asked what the current balance of funds is. Mr Florio said about \$4500 left for this year and the start of next year.

Orlando asked who manages the money. Mr Florio said that the funds are manages by the book keeper. Orlando said he was glad to hear that, because that is an important aspect to maintain control of for SAC.

Orlando asked how much we would get for next year. Mr Florio said that there is a formula that the county uses mostly based on the number of students the school has. We typically receive between \$7,000 and \$10,000 per year in the September timeframe.

Orlando asked of Hollins High will have Summer Bridge. Mr Flori said that all schools have Summer Bridge. This year it is short - from June 21 to July 17.

Orlando asked if we could get t-shirts for the kids in Summer Bridge. Mr Florio said that it was a great idea and that he has t-shirts left over from an earlier project where they were being sold for \$10. He said that the surplus should cover the estimated 100 students for Summer Bridge.

Orlando suggested that we increase exposure to the incoming freshman. Someone mentioned the freshman orientation night where booths are set up by various clubs, PTSA, etc. Mr Florio expressed interest in keeping PTSA going for next school year. Orlando expressed interest in assisting PTSA. Chris Rodgers brought up that he thought that the PTSA was closing. Their (possibly last) meeting is Thursday evening, Chris said he would attend to see what their status is.

Orlando brought up an idea of SAC financially supporting USF classes for Hollins High – something to think about for next year.

The next meeting will be August 10 at 6:00 PM in the Student Center (in-person meeting as in the past). Students start back to school the next day, but teachers are in the week before. Mr Florio said it would still be a good day to start the year of meetings.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

**Chris Rodgers**